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that such plan should be worked on. The plan will focus
on.questions of potential mechanical failure and what is
the backup for Targa in that case, when to notify the
Division of potential concerns, when to notify producers,
and under what conditions OCD may require an additional
MIT at the location. Have I covered all the --

CHAIRMAN BAILEY: Yes, that's everything
in my notes. Thank you. Wefask that the draft orders be
submitted three weeks from today.

Are there any other topics on this case?

MS. GERHOLT: Not from the Division.

MR. SCCTT: vNo. Thank vyou.

CHAIRMAN BAILEY: Then we'll go on to our

next order of business, which has to do with the 0il

Conservation Division's application for re-hearing of

Rule Amendment 19.15.14.8 in Case Number 14744.
Call fg;wagggaranbes.
{MR. SCOTf?\;Gabrielle Gerholt on behalf of
the Division. | f
CHAIRMAN BAILEY: Do you have any
Witnesses?
MS. GERHOLT: I do not .

MR. FELDEWERT: Madam Chair, Michael

Feldewert appearing on behalf of the New Mexico 0Oil & Gas

S
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Assoclation,_and we_have no_ witnesses.
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CHAIRMAN BAILEY: Ms. Gerholt?

MS. GERHOLT: The Division has applied for
re-hearing of the order issued in Case Number 14744 due
to an inadvertent error that occurred that --
unfortunately, Mr. Jones took off with my rule book, so I
don't have the étatute before me. But -- thank you.

The rule that was promulgated, 19.15.14.8(A)
permit required, states in its amended form that an
operator shali obtain an approved application for a
permit to drill from the Division prior to commencing
drilling, re-entering, commencing a lateral, plugging
back or completing or re-completing the well.

The Division did not intend for an operator to
receive an approved APD from the BLM every time iﬁ needed
to deepen or plug back the well. It was an oversight on
the Division's part that the BLM doésn:t use APDs for
deepening or plugging back. The Division does for state
and fee lands, but the BLM does not. Therefore, it
creates an unnecessary burdén upon operators.

The Division felt that the best.way to remedy
this would, per.New.Meﬁico statute, apply for a |

re-hearing of the order. And that's the statute that I

‘unfortunately do not have before me but was included in

‘the Division's application for re—hearing. Thank you,

CHAIRMAN_BAILEY: Do _you have a_statement?
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MR. FELDEWERT: Madam Chair, I'm appearing
here in support of the request by the 0il Conservation
Division. We believe it will eliminate an unnecessary
burden upon opéraﬁors in the state. It will also.
eliminate a lot of confusion that has arisen, both with
operators and the BLM, in terms.of how to proceed under.
this particular section as aﬁended. And therefore, we
believe that the remedy proposed by the Division will
eliminate the unnecessary-buiden ahd the confusion that
has resultgd.

CHAIRMAN BAILEY: So we need to unfix the
fix that we had on this particular rule?

MS. GERHOLT: Yes, Madam Chair. I would
also point out to the Commission that the Division
applied for re—hearing.prior to the rule being published,
but the rule has been published. So that's a technical
issue that has occurred since that time that we've
appliea for the re-hearing, but to bring that to your
notice.
| CHAIRMAN BAILEY: NQw.the question is:

How do we best remedy the problem? And we have a draft

~ order for the Commission which denies the Division's

application for a re-hearing pursuant to that statute but

to go through a rule-making process for fixing the. rule

§
|

?
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Commissioners, I don't believe you've had a
chance to look at this draft order.

COMMISSIONER BALCH: What's the difference
between this and reopening the hearing, besides,
obviously, a lot moré people involved?

MR. BRANCARD: Members of the Commission,
the problem is that once a rule is published in the New
Mexico Register, the rule is set. And the only way that

the Commission can modify that rule is to go back through

..a formal rule-making process. It can be a very simple

hearing, but it still requires all the notice and the
time frames that you have under your rules for changing

the rule. You sort of lose jurisdiction once it's

"published in the New Mexico Register, and you have to

start the process all over again.

You could make it part of a larger rule-making

or put it into some other rule-making you have which
YOu're going to propose at some point in the future, or

you can do a simple rule hearing on just that change.

But it would have to be a separate rule-making process.

COMMISSIONER BALCH: Is that's what's

_beiﬂg proposed here, a separate,. specific rule-making?

' CHAIRMAN BAILEY: Yes. To go through the

notice on the website, notification for every interested

party that was_part of the original rule-making,

TR SR SR Ak R A

TR R I e E R R CHESNR RIS

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS

e R e B A R A P W e T

8d8e7d68-63a7-43b5-adab-3a91ac7eeb28




'
S

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Page 135

obviously, so that it is very open, very transparent,
very public, to explain why we need to go through the

process again.

COMMISSIONER BALCH: Okay. I don’t-have
anything else.

MR. FELDEWERT: If I may inquire? I
guess, number one, I understand that the Commission's
application for reconsideration just for the reéord was
served on all the parties that appeared at the hearing,
so everyone did get notice of this effort.

I understand the position to be that sinée the
rule was, for whatever feason, published, despite the
application for a re-hearing, that the feeling is from a
legal perspective that the Commission has lost
jurisdiction.

MR. BRANCARD: = Right. The recent case
with the Supreme Court déaling with the rules that were
passed at the end of the last administration dealt
directly with this issue. And it's sort of a -sense that
once you send'something over to the state record cénter,
you may lose conﬁrol effegtively, and the records
administrator realiy has no option but to publish that

rule. .

That case. sort of left opén a little opening

where, for_ instance, had _the Commission _itself gone to

FHEE

T AR SR a3 A2 R BB o o e R S

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS

_ 8d8e7d68-63a7- 43b5 adab-3a%1ac7eeb28




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

printing of the Régister and asked to withdraw the rule,

a matter of either policy or perhaps law, it wouldn't be

~run for any reconsideration of the initial order:
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the records center in enough time before they sent the

whether the records administrator could have done that.
I don't know. But the records adﬁinistrator doesn't 1like
to change anything once they get it.

MR. FELDEWERT: Is the rule normally sent
for publication before the time frame has ruﬁ for
reconsideratipn?

| MR. BRANCARD: That's a good question.
-MS. GERHOLT: That is a good question.

MR. FELDEWERT: That's why I'm a little
bit surprised that that occurred. My assumption would be
that it wouldn't go for publication until the tiﬁe frame

has run for any reconsideration of the -- I mean that, as

properly sent for publication until the time frame has

And I'm wondering if that gives us any
flexibility here. That's more of a thought of mine. I
can't gay it's a product of any research.

MR. BRANCARD: That's probably not.a bad

A S S e ST T T2

idea. I think the reconsideration statute that the

Commission has is generally directed toward adjudicatory

matters, not only considering rule-making. But you could

take_the _same_position for rule-making and simply wait 20
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days before you submit somethlng over to the Register.

One thing that I've always advised boards and
commissions is to, after a rule-making hearing, give the
Chair and whoever is working on preparing that rule for
publication some leeway to correct any technical mistakes
in the rule prior to publication. That's not the kind of
thing you necessarily need to go back to hearing to do.

And in fact, there's an AG opinion  about that
from many years ago that says, Yes, you can do that.
You're not just struck with whatever scribbles you. have
at the time of the hearing. You can make it look nice
and correct grammatical mistakes and wording mistakes, et
cetera. That's another reason to carefully proofread
something before you submit it to the state records
center. Because once you submit it, you've largely lost
control of that rule. |

CHAIRMAN BAILEY: And the timing on this

was that we submitted it to the records center, and
before publication was when we discovered the problem and

the Division entered its application.

MR. BRANCARD: Right. 1It's cléar from the
Court decision that the Division would not have the
ability'to éo to the records center ahd.say, "Stop."
Because that's exactly What happened in the case that's

in front of the Supreme Court.. You had a rule from the
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Environmental Improvement Board and you had the
Environmental Department and Governor running fo the
records administrator saying, "Stop." And the Court
said, "They don't have the ability to do that."

| But had they gotten the Environmental
Imprdvement Board to meet itself during that period, the
Court never addressed whether ﬁhey could then, if there
was enough time before.

And the record center claims that they have
like a two-week lead time to publication. But they sort
of c¢laim that once you get within a week, it's too late,
because they set the pfesses and nothing can change.

COMMISSIONER BALCH: Can the Division
administratively allow people not to do that while we're
fixing this? |

CHAIRMAN BAILEY: 1It's already been
published in this case. |

COMMISSIONER BALCH: Right. But I mean
with the published rule, is it possibie for the Division
to not make this a burden while we fix the problem?

CHAIRMAN BAILEY: I think you've already
addressed that.

MS. GERHOLT: Commissioner Balch, the

‘Division has addressed that. We have sent notification

ro_our_district_offices_aS_Lo_how_they_neéd_to_proceed4
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1 given whaﬁ the intent was. The_intent was not to place
} 2 this extra burden on operators. The intent was that é
i 3 prior to doing anything, you needed to have approval for 2
; 4 it. And we, unfortunately, included application for a %
5 permit to drill, not realizing that the BLM used ﬁhis ;
6 other form. So we've informed district offices as ﬁo how é
} 7 they'need to proceed. %
| 8 I believe NMOGA has been contacted. I have a ;
} 9 vague recollection that I spoke to Mr. Feldewert about E
; 10 this issue. So we are working with operators, and we do i
; 11 have -- we are not -- we're doing our best, but we need ;
12 to get tﬁis amended as quickly as possible. ;
| 13 CHATIRMAN BAILEY: What is the quickest é
J 14 that we can get it on the docket? %
| 15 MS. GERHOLT: I would have to turn to é
16 Ms.'Duran—Saenz, because it does relate back to the New %
) 17 Mexico Register because of thé‘notification requirement. %
; 18 MS. DURAN—SAENZ: We have to allow at i
1 .
) 19 least 10 dayé for it to be published in the New Mexico §
; 20 Regiéﬁer orlnotice of hearing. But we have the %
¥ 21 _requireménts of notice for a regular meeting,  and I %
J 22 bélieve that's a 20-day notice that wé have to give the
'? 23 public._ And then we also have to publish in a newspaper
! 24  of generai circulation, and‘they have their own specific f
I . : ;
) 25 timeline. So at a minimum, 30 days. §
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} 1 CHAIRMAN BAILEY: Our next Commission §
,w 2 hearing is? %
: ' .
| 3 MS. DAVIDSON: March 27th. i
;} 4 . MS. DURAN-SAENZ: I think we've‘passed the g
; 5 New Mexico deadline. The earliest I believe would be in‘ §
5 6 April. g
§ 7 CHAIRMAN BAILEY: It would be Abril, §
| 8 because Mf._Brancard is going to tell us about latest -
g 9 developments on the April hearings.
{ 10 COMMISSIONER BALCH: Okay.
{ 11 CHAIRMAN BAILEY: Okay. Why don't we try
?& 12 to have the rule-making fix in April?
[ 13 MR. BRANCARD: I think essentially what
tJ 14 you're saying, Madam Chair, is you want to treat this
gj 15 petition for re-hearing as é petition for a new
11 16 rule-making? .
MJ 17 {gé. SC&%??:}The'Division would move to
§E 18 have that be, whegwgigwépplication is considered, a |
- 19 petition for rule-making. | |
{j 20 MR. BRANCARD: Bpt that means that you've
] 21 got to come up with a notiqe real fast; |
i 22 : MR SCOTE_I-_‘T?_-“‘-‘: Yes. ;
i} 23 MR;WEQLDEWERT;_ Would that allow the i
- 24 Commission then to consider it on the March 27th docket?: ;
b - , ;
{J 25 CHAIRMAN BAILEY: No, beéause they sav %
.
y %
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"we'vé missed the date for filing with the New Mexico

g
: 2 Register. §
‘ 3 MR. FELDEWERT: I see. g
4 MR. BRANCARD: It only publishes twice a §
5 month. §
6 COMMISSIONER BALCH: April would be the §
7 nexﬁ hearing, unleés we had a special meeting. §
: i
8 CHAIRMAN BAILEY: That's true. But I ?
|
§ 9 think we'll have plenty of time in April.
10 MR. BRANCARD: Then I need to rewrite your
| 11 order to indicate we're rejecting re-hearing. We are
>; 12 approving it as a petition for rule-making.
] 13 CHAIRMAN BAILEY: Okay. and I will sign
J 14 on behalf of the Commission.
| 15 MR. BRANCARD: All right.
. 16 CHAIRMAN BAILEY: Can I get your apéroval?
f 17 COMMISSIONERlDAWSON; I approve. .
18 COMMISSIONER BALCH: Abéolutely.
19 MR. BRANCARD: I don't know if the
AE 20 Commissioners are familiar with the proceeding that's §
| 21 -going on in the courts now related to the Pit Rule §
: :
| 22 ‘rule—making. : §
g 23 chk on January 9th, the 0il & Gas %
24 . Accountability Project filed a petition for a writ of §
25 prthbiLiQn_wiLh_th_Distfict Court. This kindfbf %
. |
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§} ' 1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
2
| 3
a 4 I, JACQUELINE R. LUJAN, New Mexico CCR #91, DO

5 HEREBY CERTIFY that on February 23, 2012, proceedings in
| 6 the above captioned case were taken before me and that I
[ 7 did report in stenographic shorthand the proceedings set
8 forth herein, and the foregoing pages are a true and

9 correct transcription to the best of my ability.
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10 . I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither employed by
11 nor related to nor contracted with any of the parties or :
12 attorneys in this case and that I have no interest §
1
13 whatsoever in the final disposition of this case in any .
14 court. 3
: 15 WITNESS MY HAND this 7th day of March, 2012. %
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